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‘l-llly 8, 1970 ADDRESS REPLY TO

POST OFFICE BOX 99C
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 8740!

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico Oil Conseyvation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Company Well
Rincon Unit No. 166
Unit K - Sec. 32, T-27-N, R-6-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

A production casing failure was found to exist in the referenced well
early in 1965, and a bad section of casing was found from 2300" to
2510" with a casing inspection survey.

Remedial action, as outlinad in the enclcsed NMOCC Form C-103,
was completed on April 14, 1965. This remedial action meets the
requirements for a satisfactory repair iob as presented in the
NMOCC Memorandum No. 3-70, dated May 15, 1970.

Yours very tiuly,

A/d Y/

W. D. Dawson,
Divisior. Petroleum Engineer

WDD:dgb
cc: F. H. Wood
Encl.
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